
Suzanne Steab - Horse Canyon, Ventilation Breakouts, Task ID #3705 

  
The Division received our above-noted application on December 8, 2010.  Pursuant to R645-303-221, the 
Division completed the requisite Initial Review and accepts this application for a technical review anticipated to 
be completed by 1/10/11. 
  
If you have any questions, please call Jim Smith at (801)538-5262. 

From:    Suzanne Steab
To:    Jay Marshall
Date:    12/9/2010 6:57 AM
Subject:   Horse Canyon, Ventilation Breakouts, Task ID #3705
CC:    Daron Haddock;  Jim Smith

Page 1 of 1

12/9/2010file://C:\Documents and Settings\OGMUSER\Local Settings\Temp\XPgrpwise\4D007DC2...


